Prixanka Patel

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 1:21 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff: Clerk to the Board; Perez,
Karina

Subject: Revision 2 to Final Agenda Package - April 19, 2022 Board Meeting

Good Afternoon,

Revision 2 to the Final Agenda Package for the April 19, 2022 Regular Board Meeting has been
uploaded to the County Website, https://brevardfl.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx.

The following occurred:
|.3. — attachments have been updated
Have a wonderful weekend.

Thank you,
Cathy
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Cathy Lively

Agenda Coordinator

County Manager’s Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, C301
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003, ext. 52003
Cathy.Lively@BrevardFL.gov

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

This email was scanned by Bitdefender




Prixanka Patel
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From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 12:07 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff: Clerk to the Board
Subject: Final Agenda Package - April 19, 2022 Board Meeting

Good Afternoon,

The Final Agenda Package for the April 19, 2022 Regular Board Meeting has been uploaded to the
County Website, https://brevardfl.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx.

The following two changes occurred:

I1 — replace attachment
|4 - added attachment

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
phone or in writing,"

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Prixanka Patel

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 12:09 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff: Clerk to the Board
Subject: RE: Final Agenda Package - April 19, 2022 Board Meeting

| apologize, there was an additional attachment added to item 1.3. also.

Thank you,
Cathy

From: Lively, Cathy

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 12:07 PM

To: Advanced Agenda <Advanced-Agenda@brevardfl.gov>; CGroup <CGroup@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYATY_Staff
<CNTYATY_Staff@brevardfl.gov>; CNTYMGR_Staff <CNTYMGR_Staff@brevardcounty.us>; Clerk to the Board
<ClerktotheBoard@brevardclerk.us>

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
|4 — added attachment

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
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Priyanka Patel
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From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2022 2:34 PM
To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 1 to Final Agenda Package - April 19, 2022 Board Meeting

Good Afternoon,

Revision 1 to the Final Agenda Package for the April 19, 2022 Regular Board Meeting has been
uploaded to the County Website, https://brevardfl.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx.

The following occurred:
l.2. — updated attachments: Revised Costs and Considerations and Draft Notice of Public Hearing

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



Prizanka Patel -

From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 4:02 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYATY_Staff, CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Revision 1 - Advanced Agenda for April 19, 2022 Board Meeting

Good Afternoon Everyone,

Revision 1 to the Advanced Agenda for the April 19t Board Meeting is available on the
BEACH. http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx

- Item F.14 — updated to agenda report and additional attachment
- Item [.4. — added

Thank you,
Cathy
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Cathy Lively

County Manager's Office

2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way
Viera, FL 32940

(321) 633-2003; x52003
Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov

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




Tammz Rowe _

To: Lively, Cathy; D1.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov; D3.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov;
D4.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov; D5.Commissioner@brevardfl.gov;
abigail jorandby@brevardfl.gov

Subject: Draft Minutes of the April 19, 2022, Regular Meeting

Attachments: 04-19-22 Regular Draft.docx

Good morning:

Attached please find the draft minutes of the April 19, 2022, Regular Meeting Minutes. They will be considered for
approval by the Board at its July 12, 2022, Board meeting.

Tammy Rowe

Recording Secretary

Clerk to the Board Office

400 South Street

Titusville, FL 32780
321-637-2001
tammy.rowe@brevardclerk.us

Connect with the Clerk!



